

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH ADVISORY BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

City Clerk's Office Phone: 954-786-4611 Fax: 954-786-4095 Post Office Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, FL 33061 www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Mrx Mrs Ms Miss_ (Optional)	_	Name: Mark D	armanin	
Residence Information: Home Address:	3205	5 NW 90th Ave		
City/State/Zip:	Cora	I Springs FI 33065		
Home Phone: 954-753-			Cell Pho	ne:954-914-4575
Email:markd747@ho	tmail	l.com	Fax:	
Business Information: Employer/Business Name:_				
Current Position / Occupation	n:			
Business Address:2	2555	West Copans Rd		
City/State/Zip:Po	mpa	no Beach Fl 33069	F-1	
				Email:
Business i fione.		Ταλ		Linaii
Are you a U.S. Citizen? Yes	K	No		
Are you a resident of Pompano	веа	cn? YesNo_X	_	eside in District: 1 2 3 4 5
Do you own real property in Pompano Beach? Yes Nox				
Are you a registered voter? Yes_x_ No				
Have you ever been convicted of	огат	relony? Yes	10^_	
Current or prior service on gove	rnme	ental boards and/or co	mmittees:	Yes, multiple
Please make a check next to the	Adv	isory Boards/Committe	es you wo	uld like to serve on:
Affordable Housing		Cultural Arts		Parks and Recreation
Air Park Education		*Planning & Zoning/Local Planning		
Architectural Appropria		Emergency Medical Services		Agency *Police & Firefighter's Retirement
Architectural Appearance Emergency Medical Serv		vices	*Police & Firefighter's Retirement System	
Nuisance Abatement Board		*Employee's Board of A	ppeals	Pompano Beach Economic
National Pour		Employee's Board or A	ppearo	Development Council
Charter Amendment	$\dagger \dagger \dagger$	Employee's Health Insu	rance	Public Art Committee
Community Appearance	1 \	*General Employee's Re	etirement	Recycling & Solid Waste
		System		Sand & Spurs Riding Stables
*Community		Golf		Marine
Development(CDAC)	₩,	Historia Decomentian		*I least for Christians
CRA East		Historic Preservation		*Unsafe Structures
CRA West		*Housing Authority of Po Beach	ompano	*Zoning Board of Appeals
G/CC/Adv Brd App		Page 1 of 2		5/12/2016

*Financial Disc	closure Form is required, if appo	inted to serve, upon appoi	ntment and upon resigna	tion/retirement.
	<u>In addition</u>	on a Resume may be	attached	
Education:	Master of Public Administra	ation from Florida Atlantic	: University,	
	Bachelor of Public Manage	ement from Florida Atlan	ic University	-
Experience:_	Please see my attached res	sume.		
Past Positions	s: Pension Board Chairman o January 2005 to January 20 600 million dollar general e and removal of staff, admin certified by the Florida Publ	017, responsible for the omployees' pension plan. Instrators, consultants, an	oversight of the City of I The responsibilities incl d money managers. Th	Fort Lauderdale's ude the placement
Hobbies:	Automotive enthusiast, go	olf , fishing, and my grand	son.	
	r false statements herein any appoi	may be cause for reintment to a Board/C	ommittee.	
Signature: <i>.</i>	VA		Date: 6/13/17	
Initials of Cler	k or Deputy:		Date received or con	firmed:
PI	ease check one: X New Applicatio	on Currently Serving o	on Board Updated I	nformation
Note: Applicati 954-786	on is effective for one year from date of -4611, or send via fax to: 954-786-409	f completion. If you have any զւ 5.	estions on the above, please o	call the City Clerk's Office at:
G/CC/Adv Brd A	pp	Page 2 of 2		5/12/2016

3205 NW 90TH AVE, CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065 Home: 954 914-4575 - MarkD747@hotmail.com

Executive Profile

Operations Officer who creates strategic alliances with organization leaders to effectively align with and support key business initiatives. Builds and retains high performance teams by hiring, developing and motivating skilled professionals.

Skill Highlights

- Public Works management
- Budgeting expertise
- Employee relations

- Leadership/communication skills
- Business operations organization
- Self-motivated

Core Accomplishments

Operations Management:

• Managed Public Works and Utility functions for two major governmental agencies.

Staff Development:

- Launched well-received program of professional development courses for all staff.
- Mentored and coached all levels of employees resulting in award winning programs.

Professional Experience

Director of Water and Wastewater Operations

December 2013 to Current

Broward County Florida - Pompano Beach, FL

- Prepare and administer a 70 million dollar budget.
- Plan, organize, and direct the activities of 245 employees with duties including the operation of a 100 MGD
 regional wastewater treatment facility, 250 pump stations, the collection system, effluent disposal systems, bio
 solid management, septage receiving station, two regional raw water well fields, two water treatment facilities,
 three distribution systems, SCADA, NELAC laboratory, administration, compliance, enforcement and Eng. sections.
- Brought an AVWVA award winning philosophy to Broward County. Broward County won the AWWA distribution system of the year award for the first time in November of 2014.

Pension Board Chairman

January 2005 to January 2017

General Employees Retirement System - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

- Serve as an elected member for the oversight of the City of Fort Lauderdale's 600 million dollar general employees' pension plan.
- The responsibilities include the placement and removal of staff, administrators, consultants, and money managers.
- Certified by the Florida Public Pension Trustees Association.

Distribution and Collection Manager

January 2006 to January 2013

City of Fort Lauderdale - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

- Prepare and administer a 20 million dollar budget.
- Plan, organize, and direct the activities of 189 employees over three shifts with duties including the administration, construction and repair of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems. Oversee meter reading operations.
- Review, develop, and approve plans used for the operation of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems.
- Approve an annual 10 million dollar capital improvement budget.
- Oversee the operational impact of a 700 million dollar capital improvement program.
- Advise the Engineering division and private developers in the review, approval, and implementation of construction
- projects and emergency repairs.

- Coordinate and approve construction activity with other governmental agencies and private citizens.
- Voting member of Property and Right of Way Committee and Development Review Committee.

Distribution and Collection Supervisor

January 2005 to January 2006

City of Fort Lauderdale - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

- Prepare and administer a 9.2 million dollar budget.
- Plan the activities of 100 employees over three shifts with duties including the administration, construction and repair of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems.
- Review, recommend, and develop plans used for the operation of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems.
- Work closely with the Engineering division and private developers in the review and implementation of construction projects and emergency repairs.
- Coordinate construction activity with other governmental agencies and private citizens.

Distribution and Collection Chief

January 2002 to January 2005

City of Fort Lauderdale - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

- Prepare and administer a 2 million dollar budget.
- Plan, organize, and direct the activities of 27 employees over three shifts with duties including the administration, construction and repair of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems.
- Review, recommend, and develop plans used for the operation of the distribution, collection, and storm-water systems.
- Work closely with Water Works 2011 and private developers in the review and implementation of construction projects and emergency repairs.
- Direct customer contact on a daily basis.

Engineering Inspector

January 1998 to January 2002

City of Fort Lauderdale - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

 Reviewed and inspected mass water-main construction projects, neighborhood improvement projects, rightof-way construction permits and all franchise permit work valued over 12 million dollars per year in revenue to the City of Fort Lauderdale.

Education

Master of Public Administration: 2003

Florida Atlantic University - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

Bachelor of Public Management: 2000

Florida Atlantic University - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

GPA: Graduated Cum Laude

Graduated Cum Laude

Associate of Arts: 1989

Broward Community College - Ft. Lauderdale, FL

Technical Skills and Qualifications

Team building, Communication, Budget, Computer literate, Literate in the English and Spanish Languages, SCADA, Licensed by the State of Florida's Department of Environmental Protection on June 23, 2008 as a Level 1 Distribution System Operator. Accredited by the Construction Specifications Institute "Construction Documents Technologist" as of July 1, 1999. Accredited by the Florida Water & Pollution control Operators Association voluntary certifications: Water Distribution Technician C 1995, Water Distribution Technician B 1996, Water Distribution Technician A 1997,

Wastewater Collection Technician C 1995, Stormwater Technician C 1995, Stormwater Technician B 1996, and Stormwater Technician A 2002.

March 2009 to Present

Chairman, Pompano Beach Budget Review Committee (Volunteer Position)

Coordinate the efforts of the Budget Review Committee in assisting the City Commission in developing the most efficient and effective delivery of services possible given realistic funding limitations and the need for developing a sustainable foundation for municipal growth. Develop and analyze fee structures and recommend appropriate changes based on cost recovery needs. Examine service delivery alternatives for police operations within the City and make recommendations on future approaches.

U.S. Census Bureau
Department of Commerce
Local Census Office 2921
4400 State Road 7
Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33319

October 2009 to September 2010

POSITION: Assistant Manager for Field Operations

Supervisor: Nethel Stephens

LCO Manager

954-914-0958

Supervise over 950 office and field personnel in conducting the Decennial Census operations for the federal government. The span of control for completion of the various phases includes planning, designing, implementing and validating program applications. The operations require the ability to multi-task and the timely completion of deliverables in the form of factual information as collected by field personnel. In major operations, our office consistently finished first in the nation.

EDUCATION

Florida Atlantic University Doctor of Philosophy Public Administration Aug. 1987 – Aug. 1994

Area of Concentration: Budgeting and Finance

Youngstown State University Youngstown, Ohio Master of Arts Mar. 1974 - June 1975

Major: History

Youngstown State University

Mar. 1974 - June 1975

Youngstown, Ohio Master of Science in Education

Area: Master Teacher Major: Social Studies

Youngstown State University Youngstown, Ohio Bachelor of Science in Education

Sept. 1971 - Mar. 1974

Major: History Minor: Economics

AWARDS

AL C. CHURCH AWARD

In each district, the Florida Department of Transportation acknowledges one individual per year for superior work in highway engineering. The award was presented in 1994.

DAVIS PRODUCTIVITY AWARD

Florida Taxwatch and the Davis Foundation acknowledge Florida employees who provide to the citizens of the State outstanding service while saving their tax dollars with these yearly awards. The award was received five times: 1994, 1995, 1998(2), and 2001.

SUSTAINED SUPERIOR ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

Each fiscal year, within the various districts in the Florida Department of Transportation, the outstanding employee from management and non-management is selected for recognition through the presentation of this award. It signifies a period of time in which the employee has demonstrated a sustained superior performance in service to the Department. For the period of July 1994 to June 1995, the award was presented for this level of cumulative service:

AASHTO STANDING COMMITTEE ON QUALITY AWARD

The American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials offer national recognition for superior performance in the demonstration of teamwork in practical quality improvement applications. The award is provided to a small number of projects that show superior use of quality improvement techniques in the completion of highway-related work. The award was received twice: 1998(Exemplary Partner Team) and 2001(Pathfinder Team).

TEAM ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

In each district, the Florida Department of Transportation recognized teams for superior achievement at various stages in the development of roadway projects. This award was presented three times.



CITY OF POMPANO BEACH OF THE CITY CLERK ADVISORY BOARD / COMMITTEE 2017 FEB 21 AM 10: 20 **APPLICATION**

City Clerk's Office Phone: 954-786-4611 Fax: 954-786-4095 Post Office Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, FL 33061 www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Mr. X Mrs. Mss Miss Name: PHILLIP SMITH				
		S.E. 10th ST. NO BEACH, FL 3-0977 Cell Pho		
Home Address: 7/6	n a	3.0.70	222/1	
City/State/Zip:	74	NO BEACH, PC	33060	
Home Phone: 954	773	3-0977 Cell Pho	ne: 954-610.5595	
Email: BLIMPGEAR	16	21 110 114 11		
Business Information: Employer/Business Name:_				
Current Position / Occupation	on:_	RETIRED		
Business Address:				
			Email:	
Are you a U.S. Citizen? Yes_	×	No		
Are you a resident of Pompano	Bea	ach? Yes X No R	eside in District: $1 \times 2_3 = 4_5$	
		N. Service	551d5 III 215ti16t. 1 <u>72</u> 2 5 4 5_	
Do you own real property in Pompano Beach? Yes X No				
Are you a registered voter? Ye	es	<u>×</u> No		
Have you ever been convicted	of a	felony? Yes No X		
Current or prior service on gove	rnm	nental boards and/or committees:		
Please make a check next to the	Adv	visory Boards/Committees you wo	ould like to serve on:	
Affordable Housing		Cultural Arts	Parks and Recreation	
Air Park		Education	*Planning & Zoning/Local Planning	
Architectural Appearance		Emergency Medical Services	Agency	
Architectural Appearance		Emergency Medical Services	*Police & Firefighter's Retirement System	
Nuisance Abatement Board		*Employee's Board of Appeals	Pompano Beach Economic	
		p.o, oo ooa. a o. r.ppoa.o	Development Council	
Charter Amendment		Employee's Health Insurance	Public Art Committee	
Community Appearance		*General Employee's Retirement	Recycling & Solid Waste	
	4	System	Sand & Spurs Riding Stables	
*Community		Golf	Marine	
Development(CDAC) CRA East	+	Historic Preservation	*Unsafe Structures	
CRA West	+			
OIVA VVESI		*Housing Authority of Pompano Beach	*Zoning Board of Appeals	
G/CC/Adv Brd App		Page 1 of 2	5/12/2016	

*Financial Disclosure Form is required,	if appointed to serve, upon appo	intment and upon resignation/retirement.
	<u>addition a Resume may be</u>	
Education: ASSUCIATES /	DEGREE PHARMACY	BUSINESS- ACCUINTING
(BRULLIAD) COLLE	GE)	/BUSINESS- ACCUINTING
(BIT CONRY COLOR	75)	
Experience:		
Past Positions: 1975- 2014	GOODYEAR AIRSHIP	OPERATIONS
Hobbies: GULF, PADDLE	BALL PROCUREME	INT
	,	
Making any falsa atatamanta k	orain may be sayed for	rovereation by the City Commission of
	appointment to a Board/	evocation by the City Commission of Committee.
	, .	
Signature:		Date: 2-21-17
Initials of Clerk or Deputy:		Date received or confirmed:
Please check one: New A	pplication Currently Serving	on Board Updated Information
Note: Application is effective for one year fro	m date of completion. If you have any	questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at:
954-786-4611, or send via fax to: 954-		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
G/CC/Adv Brd App	Page 2 of 2	5/12/2016
C. C.C. Aut Did / pp	1 age Z UI Z	3/12/2016